| Calix

Description of Permissive Change
Date: June 23, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: Class Il permissive change

Applicant: Calix Inc.

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABLK-GS4227

This Equipment is prepared for FCC Reassessment, The difference compared with original are
adding DFS band and enabling 80+80MHz mode (channel 42+58 ~ 106+122), the product hardware

is identical and new band is adding through software enabling.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Blalt

Name: Harish Bhakta

Title: Compliance Manager

Tel: 707-773-3155

Fax: 707-283-3155

E-mail: harish.bhakta@calix.com




